
From: glenn.comia@sce.com
Sent: 12/14/2010 10:36:55 AM

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com (JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com); 
Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com); cln@cpuc.ca.gov 
(cln@cpuc.ca.gov); seb@cpuc.ca.gov (seb@cpuc.ca.gov); 
jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); 
LGomez@semprautilities.com (LGomez@semprautilities.com);

Redacted

To:

Redacted

Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); ztc@cpuc.ca.gov 
(ztc@cpuc.ca.gov)
Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com (Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com);| RedactedCc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: Confirmed: 2010 ED / IOU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of each Month) (Dec 14 

02:00 PM PST in Dial-In: I Redacted ' ' 'RedactedParticipant Code:
Description

December 15, 2010 - ED/IOU Call
2:00 p.m - 3:00 p.m. 
_______ Participant Code:

Agenda
RedactedRedactedDial-In:

Announcement of new ED program manager on LIEE,
EM+V, and DR - Pete Skala (may or may not be able to attend, depending on his 
schedule commitments)

Regular ED-IOU SW program check-in meetings - Review 

objectives,roles / responsibilities, and feedback on how these are going so

1.2.

3.4.

far
Data requests - Criteria, process, and ED feedback on quality5.6.

control
Revised PIPs - lOUs report back on timing and process, after 

having conferred per action item from last meeting 

9.10. Kick-off workshop (1/14 or 1/18) pursuant to D.10-10-033, and 

current thinking on subsequent workshop(s) to address related issues 

raised in 11/17 ACR on portfolio planning timeframe - FYI 
i2. RRM - Database Requirements

7.8.

11.
13.
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2010 ED/IOU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of each month)
Dial-In: Redacted RedactedParticipant Code

Tuesday, December 14, 2010

Invitees:
Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)
Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)
Natalie Walsh (ED - EE EM+V)
Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)
Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)
Athena Besa (Sempra)
Joy Yamagata (Sempra)
Don Arambula (SCE)
Michael Hoover (SCE)

Please email any agenda items to Don.Arambula@sce.com (cc 

Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day before the scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email.

Thank you!
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